Mikelle Morra

From: Susan OConnell

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 2:03 PM
To: Mikelle Morra

Subject: ITC-ASG-20080125-00029

There is a supplementary email uploaded as an attachment to this file in IBFS. The top of the email includes the message
that Sumita sent you asking to upload the email from message from Judith O'Neill. Is it possible for you to delete Sumita's
message to you? If not, you can delete the email from IBFS and I'll resend to you without Sumita's message.
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Greenberg FEB 1 5 2008
Traurig FCC Mail Room

Judith D. O'Neill
Tel. (212) 801-9387
Fax. (212) 801-6400
oneillj@gtlaw.com

February 13, 2008 RECEIVED

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS FEB 192008

Poticy Division
W\Wo.ﬂwmwmozm H Doreh international Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Withdrawal of Pro Forma Assignment Notification by Calence Holdings, Inc.
for Assignment to Calence, LLC of its Section 214 Authority: Ref: ITC-ASG-
20080125-00029

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On January 25, 2008, Calence Holdings, Inc. submitted a Pro Forma Assignment
notification of the assignment of its Section 214 authority to Calence, LLC (reference
number ITC-ASG-20080125-00029).

Calence Holdings, Inc. hereby withdraws its Pro Forma Assignment Notification.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

We have enclosed a second copy of this letter and a stamped envelop to our
address for your kind remission of a date-stamped copy of this letter to us.

Sincerely,

T e e

Judith D. O’Neill

Debra McGuire Mercer
Greenberg Traurig, LLP

200 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10166
Tel: 212-801-9387

Tel: 202-331-3194
oneillj@gtlaw.com
mercerdm@gtlaw.com
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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Federal Communications Commission
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Joseph Hamilton

General Counsel

Calence Holdings, Inc.

1560 West Fountainhead Parkway
Tempe, Arizona 85282

Tel: 480-889-9500
Joseph.hamilton@calence.com
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Greenberg Traurig, LLP



